
 
 

 

 
 
TO:  Members of the Board 
 
FROM: Bruce Steadman 

Executive Director and Secretary 
 
DATE: August 18, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda for Board Meeting of the Authority 
 
1. Call to Order – Dr. Robert Lucky, Vice-Chairman 

2. Pledge of Allegiance   

3. Notice of Public Meeting - Roll Call – Bruce Steadman, Secretary 

4. Approval of Previous Month’s Board Meeting Minutes and Executive Session Minutes 
 
5. Welcome – Dr. Robert Lucky, Vice-Chairman 
 
6. Secretary’s Report 

 
7. Treasurer’s Report 
 
8. Public Comment Regarding Board Action Items 

 
9. Executive Director’s Report: 

• Update on Utilities and Infrastructure 
• Update on Fort Monmouth Redevelopment & Marketing 
• Action Items for Next Month 

 
10. Committee Reports 

• Audit Committee – Robert Lucky, Chairman 
• Real Estate Committee – Robert Lucky, Interim Chairman 
• Environmental Staff Advisory Committee – Kenneth J. Kloo, Chairman 
• Historical Preservation Staff Advisory Committee – Jay Coffey, Chairman  
• Housing Staff Advisory Committee – Sean Thompson, Chairman 
• Veterans Staff Advisory Committee – Lillian Burry, Chairwoman 

 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

11. Board Actions 
• There are no Board actions. 

 
12. Other Items 
 
13. Public Comment Regarding any FMERA Business 

• Responses to questions submitted online or in writing 
 

14. Adjournment 
 























































 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Members of the Board  
 
FROM:  Bruce Steadman 

Executive Director 
 
DATE:  August 18, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: Monthly Status Report 
 
Summary 
The following are brief descriptions of the Fort Monmouth Economic Revitalization Authority (FMERA) staff’s monthly 
activities which include Treasurer’s Report, Update on Utilities and Infrastructure; Update on the Fort Monmouth 
Redevelopment; Update on Marketing; and Action Items for Next Month. 
 
Treasurer’s Report 
At the July meeting, the Board authorized a loan for up to $21,782,000 from the New Jersey Economic Development 
Authority (EDA) to be utilized to pay the subsequent notes issued by the Monmouth County Improvement Authority 
(MCIA) that mature on November 9, 2021. The loan documents are currently being drafted and we are expecting to close 
on the loan by October 1, at which time, the funds will be wired to MCIA. This loan will allow FMERA to pay the notes in 
full at maturity and fulfill its obligation to the MCIA and Monmouth County. 
 
Executive Director’s Report 
 
• Update on Utilities and Infrastructure 
 
The facilities, environmental, and site-maintenance team continues to operate in full summer mode.  Approximately 75% 
of our time is spent maintaining the utility infrastructure to serve our developers, residences, and businesses.  The remaining 
time is spent maintaining buildings and grounds.   
 
FMERA is currently working on completing the following Deeds with the Army: 
• The Group 5 Deed is in draft form at the Army level.  FMERA is expecting a copy for review in September. 
• The Army BRAC Office has finalized the Finding of Suitability to Lease (FOSL) for carve-out parcel 16 at the Myer 

Center.  The Army Corp has sent FMERA a draft lease, which is under review by the team.   
 
Other projects in process include: 
• The 5,600-foot 24-inch water main extension project by New Jersey American Water along Avenue of Memories 

continues.  NJAW expects completion by December 1st.   
• The installation of the 2100-foot Phase 3A 8” water main from Avenue of Memoires to Main Street is complete and 

will primarily serve the OPort Partners parcel. 
• FMERA staff has begun discussions with Jersey Central Power and Light for the eventual transfer of the Main Post 

power grid.   
• The team has been working to complete surveys for Barker Circle parcel, Eatontown Borough Parks parcel, and Parcel 

6, including utility easements and Rights-of-Way. 



2 
 

• Work associated with the Army’s landfill capping project continues.  Vegetative clearing work is complete at the M2 
landfill.  Capping work at the M12 & M14 landfills is underway and capping work at the M3, M4, M5, M18 and M25 
landfills is complete.  The Army Corp. still anticipates field-work completion by year-end 2021.   

• The DCA Bureau of Fire Code Enforcement has now inspected 64 buildings on the main post.  The team continues to 
address identified fire safety concerns and prepare a management plan. 

• The NJDEP approved a Treatment Works Agreement, or TWA, for the Somerset on-site sanitary system design on the 
Lodging parcel.  The DEP also approved the TWA for the $5.2M Two Rivers Water Reclamation Authority project to 
install the east interceptor, pump station and Oceanport Avenue force main. 
 

The team continues to maintain buildings slated for sale or reuse.  Sanitary lift stations and generators are inspected weekly, 
and we closely monitor the fort’s electrical power system.  The facilities team continues to assist our developers and support 
the real estate development team. 
 
2. Update on the Fort’s Redevelopment  

The following is a town-by-town summary of the status of our redevelopment projects. 
 
In Oceanport, FMERA has closed on the following fourteen properties: 
• Former Patterson Army Hospital on December 13, 2013 with AcuteCare Systems. 
• Officer Housing Parcels on January 13, 2017 with RPM Development, LLC.  The company renovated the 116 

historic housing units, creating 68 market-rate for sale units, and 48 rental units; twenty percent of the total units 
are available to low- and moderate-income households.  

• Main Post Chapel on February 27, 2017 with Triumphant Life Assembly of God Church who purchased the 
approximately 16,372 sq. ft. building for use as a house of worship.   

• Russel Hall on June 23, 2017 with TetherView Property Management, LLC, a private cloud computing services 
company who occupies the 40,000 sq. ft. building.  Russel Hall currently houses a variety of businesses including 
tech companies, medical offices, and an architecture firm.   

• 13-acre parcel on Murphy Drive on August 16, 2017, where the Borough of Oceanport purchased the property for 
their new municipal complex.   

• Fitness Center on September 26, 2017 enabling Fort Partners Group, LLC, to renovate and expand the facility to 
emphasize basketball and medically based fitness and wellness programs, and individualized group training and 
classes.  

• Dance Hall parcel on April 4, 2018 to The Loft Partnership, LLC. The developer plans to renovate the Dance Hall 
as a microbrewery, coffee house, and banquet facility. 

• Building 501, on April 24, 2019 with Family Promise of Monmouth County, an approximately 1.7-acre site, via a 
Legally Binding Agreement (LBA). 

• Telecommunications Tower and Land on October 25, 2019 with Global Signal Acquisitions, LLC for an 
approximately 0.58 parcel of land containing the Telecommunications Tower and adjacent land.   

• Squier Hall Complex, on December 18, 2019 with KKF University Enterprises, LLC, an approximately 31-acre 
site. The developer has secured a commitment from New Jersey City University for use of the site as a satellite 
campus and anticipates opening in Fall 2020. 

• Commissary, Post Exchange (PX) complex, Warehouse District and a 1000 Area Parking parcel, on October 16, 
2020 with OPort Partners, LLC.  The Commissary/PX parcel shall permit, Food Service, Flex space, Office, R&D 
and Instructional Schools and Studios.  The Warehouse District will permit Flex Space, Medical Office, Office, and 
Research & Development.  

• Marina, on March 22, 2021, with AP Development Partners, LLC, which will continue to operate as a marina/public 
boat ramp and restaurant.  
 

Also in Oceanport, FMERA has executed or approved contracts on the following four properties: 
• Allison Hall, with Fort Monmouth Business Center, LLC, a 13-acre parcel which includes the reuse of the historic 

building, as well as retail, office/research & development and open space/recreation uses.  
• Barker Circle, with Barker Circle Partnership, LLC, an approximately 19.5-acre parcel in the historic district which 

includes the repurposing of buildings 205-208, and 287, as well as the Main Post Firehouse and Kaplan Hall, for 
residential, office and other commercial uses. 



3 
 

• Lodging Area, with Somerset Development, LLC, a 15-acre site located on Parkers Creek, to be developed with up 
to 185 new and renovated housing units.   

• Nurses Quarters, with RPM Development, LLC for the 24-unit residential complex on Main Street adjacent to the 
former Patterson Army Hospital.   
 

FMERA intends to issue RFOTPs for the following Oceanport properties: 
• McAfee Center, a 90,000± sf R&D building with several related support buildings on a 47-acre site 
• 400 Area, an 80± acre site east of Oceanport Avenue, zoned for housing and commercial uses. 

 
In Eatontown, FMERA has closed on the following three properties: 
• Suneagles Golf Course, on December 18, 2020 with Martelli Development, LLC, to maintain and upgrade the 

existing Golf Course, renovate historic Gibbs Hall, and construct 75 new housing units. Martelli continues to operate 
the course and restaurant in the interim so it remains open to the public as the redevelopment progresses. 

• Bowling Center, on March 31, 2021 with Parker Creek Partners, LLC for the renovation and expansion of the 
existing Bowling Center and upgrades to the kitchen, including the addition of a bar, bocce courts, pool tables, 
shuffleboard tables and a stage. 

• New Jersey American Water Tank Parcel, located on a 3.945-acre tract on the Howard Commons parcel to install 
a water tank to serve NJAW’s needs by providing approximately four acres of land surrounded on two sides by 
undeveloped preserved forest, a municipal road on another and a fourth side that encompasses soon to be built 
residential units which will be buffered by trees. 

 
Also in Eatontown, FMERA has executed or approved contracts on the following four parcels: 
• Building 1123, a former general office building at Avenue of Memories and Wilson Avenue with an executed 

PSARA with the Borough of Eatontown for the reuse by the Borough’s Department of Public Works.   
• Eatontown Parks Parcel, a 3.82-acre tract known as the Nicodemus Avenue Park Parcel located on Nicodemus 

Avenue with the Borough of Eatontown for active recreation uses. 
 
In Tinton Falls, FMERA has closed on the following eight properties: 
• Parcel E, on January 13, 2013 with Commvault for the headquarters. 
• Building 2525, on February 5, 2016 with Aaski Technologies who leases the building to other tenants for technology 

and office uses. 
• Child Development Center, on March 18, 2016 with Trinity Hall, for the all-girl high school. 
• Fort Monmouth Recreation Center and Swimming Pool, on January 6, 2017 with the Monmouth County Park 

System and being used for programs which include arts & crafts, sports, exercise classes and a variety of amenities 
including classrooms, gymnasium and a game room. 

• Parcel F-3 on February 23, 2017 with the Monmouth County Park System in conjunction with the adjacent 
Recreation Center and Swimming Pool. Located along Hope Road, the County has expanded its services and public 
open space amenities currently offered at the Recreation Center.  

• Charles Wood Fire Station, on May 22, 2018 transferring the property to Commvault Systems, Inc. for use as 
corporate office and training space. 

• Parcel C1 with Lennar Corporation, on August 2, 2018 planned for 45 new single-family homes.  
• Parcel C with Lennar Corporation, on August 2, 2018 approved for 243 residential units and up to 58,000 sq. ft. of 

retail development. 
 
FMERA has approved or executed a contract on two properties in Tinton Falls: 
• Fabrications Shops (Pinebrook Road Commerce Center), 45,000 sq. ft. of light industrial and flex office space 

buildings along Pinebrook Road for sale to Pinebrook Commerce Center, LLC, which is slated to close imminently. 
• Parcel F-1 – Myer Center and Building 2705, an approximately 36-acre parcel in Tinton Falls where RWJ Barnabas 

Health (RWJBH) plans to create a health campus.  On September 20, 2017, the Board approved a Purchase and 
Sale Agreement (PSA) with EDA for the parcel.  On June 12, 2018, the EDA Board authorized the execution of an 
Agreement to Assign of the PSA among EDA, FMERA and RWJBH.  At the Authority’s June 2018 meeting, the 
Board approved the execution of an Agreement to Assign among FMERA, EDA and RWJBH providing for the 
assignment of a PSA between FMERA and EDA for the property.   



4 
 

 
At tonight’s meeting, the Board will be asked to approve a Purchase and Sale & Redevelopment Agreement for the 
Tinton Falls Commercial Parcel, which includes the following.   
• Pulse Power, a special purpose facility consisting of 15,690 sf of administrative offices and 10,786 sf of dry lab and 

testing space. 
• Building 2719, consisting of 6,574 sf of administrative space and a 2,448 high-bay garage constructed in 2006. 
• Pistol Range, consisting of Building 2627, situated on approximately 1 acre; the Fire and Police Training Area, 

including Building 2628, situated on approximately 2.3 acres; and the Satellite Road Parcel, an approximately 1.5-
acre tract of land. 

 
3. Marketing Update 

FMERA is focused on the continued movement and progress of on-going projects at this time, while evaluating the real 
estate and redevelopment landscape in a post-COVID environment. With the highest and best use of the property and 
job creation in mind, FMERA continues to make plans for future RFOTPs that will further our redevelopment initiatives 
and support the economic vitality of the region. Staff is currently in the process of completing the draft of the Mega 
RFOTP, approved for issuance at the July Board meeting. FMERA has a strong interest in bolstering the innovation 
economy to create more and better jobs locally, as well as throughout the state, and to further revitalize Fort Monmouth. 
By supporting one or more key sectors, including but not limited to life sciences, information and high tech, clean 
energy, food and beverage, and film and digital media, the Fort is positioned to serve as a regional hub for one of these 
dynamic industries and further attract other business within and around the Fort Monmouth area, as a result.  
 
As we continue to market the Fort for new projects, we’re also excited to highlight the excellent progress made on on-
going projects, such as the former Dance Hall, known as The Loft, Squier Hall, the home of NJCU’s satellite campus, 
the former fitness center, known as the Fort Athletic Club, and the former Commissary, known as the Baseline, to name 
a few. You can see significant activity underway as you pass through the Main Post.   
 
FMERA would also like to welcome back the Red Bank-based nonprofit, Indie Street Film Festival for a series of drive-
in movies as a part of their larger film festival, slated to play adjacent to the Expo Theater in Eatontown, beginning on 
or around September 8th. Please visit indiestreetfilmfestival.org for more information. 
 
As we continue to work remotely, our team remains available during normal business hours via email and cell phone. 
Please visit our website, www.fortmonmouthnj.com and follow us on Instagram at @fortmonmouthnj for our latest 
updates.  
 

4. Action Items for Next Month. 
• Continued work with the N.J. Department of Environmental Protection and U.S. Army to identify and resolve 

environmental issues of concern 
• Continued meetings and tours with interested prospective employers and investors 
• Continued outreach to our stakeholders in the 3 host municipalities, the County and others 
• Continued collaboration with the NJEDA Trenton Office on marketing and business development opportunities 
• Continued work on the water, sewer, and electric system improvements 
• Continued drafting and revisions of documents for the 30+ projects underway 

 
 
 

      
Bruce Steadman 

 
 
Prepared by:  Regina McGrade 

http://www.fortmonmouthnj.com/

	1. Call to Order – Dr. Robert Lucky, Vice-Chairman
	2. Pledge of Allegiance
	3. Notice of Public Meeting - Roll Call – Bruce Steadman, Secretary
	4. Approval of Previous Month’s Board Meeting Minutes and Executive Session Minutes
	5. Welcome – Dr. Robert Lucky, Vice-Chairman
	6. Secretary’s Report
	7. Treasurer’s Report
	8. Public Comment Regarding Board Action Items
	10. Committee Reports
	 Audit Committee – Robert Lucky, Chairman
	 Real Estate Committee – Robert Lucky, Interim Chairman
	 Environmental Staff Advisory Committee – Kenneth J. Kloo, Chairman
	 Historical Preservation Staff Advisory Committee – Jay Coffey, Chairman
	 Housing Staff Advisory Committee – Sean Thompson, Chairman
	 Veterans Staff Advisory Committee – Lillian Burry, Chairwoman
	11. Board Actions
	1. Consideration of Approval of the Fourth Amendment to the Agreement to Assign with RWJ Barnabas Health, Inc. and the Fort Monmouth Economic Revitalization Authority for Parcel F-1 (Myer Center) in Tinton Falls.
	2. Consideration of Approval of a Redevelopment Agreement with RWJ Barnabas Health, Inc. and the Fort Monmouth Economic Revitalization Authority for Parcel F-1 (Myer Center) in Tinton Falls.
	12. Other Items
	13. Public Comment Regarding any FMERA Business
	14. Adjournment
	7.21.21 Executive Session Minutes.pdf
	Executive Session – OPMA EXEMPTION N.J.S.A 10:4-12b(7): Receive attorney-client information and discuss litigation risks

	Redevelopment Agreement Resolution.pdf
	1. The Authority approves the execution of the Redevelopment Agreement the Fort Monmouth Economic Revitalization Authority and RWJ Barnabas Health, Inc. for Parcel F-1 in the Tinton Falls Reuse Area on terms substantially consistent to those set forth...

	Redevelopment Agreement Memo.pdf
	MEMORANDUM
	RE: Redevelopment Agreement between RWJ Barnabas Health, Inc. and the Fort Monmouth Economic Revitalization Authority for Parcel F-1 (Myer Center) in Tinton Falls
	Background


	Myer Center Redevelopment Agreement.pdf
	a. The quitclaim deed from FMERA to Redeveloper shall include a declaration of covenants and restrictions upon the Property, which shall run with the land and shall be released upon the issuance of a Certificate of Completion issued by FMERA. The Decl...

	Tinton Falls Commercial Parcel PSARA Resolution.pdf
	Purchase and Sale & Redevelopment Agreement with RWJ Barnabas Health, Inc. for the Tinton Falls Commercial Parcel in Tinton Falls
	1. The Authority approves the Purchase and Sale Agreement & Redevelopment Agreement with RWJ Barnabas Health, Inc. for the Tinton Falls Commercial Parcel in Tinton Falls on terms substantially consistent to those set forth in the attached memorandum a...

	Tinton Falls Commercial Parcel PSARA Memo.pdf
	MEMORANDUM
	RE: Purchase and Sale & Redevelopment Agreement with RWJ Barnabas Health, Inc. for the Tinton Falls Commercial Parcel in Tinton Falls

	Tinton Falls Commercial PSARA - 8.16.21.pdf
	1. Recitals.
	3.  Purchase and Sale Agreement.
	4. The Property.
	5. The Purchase Price.
	6. Purchaser Financially Able to Close.
	7. Capital Investment, Redevelopment Project, Project Approvals, Completion Bond, Job Creation; Security, and Reuse Plan Amendment.
	8. Declaration of Covenants.
	9. Reversion to Seller.
	10. Prevailing Wage.
	11. Title and Survey Investigation.
	12. Due Diligence Period.
	13. Conditions Precedent to Closing.
	14. Time and Place of Closing.
	15. Transfer of Ownership.
	16. Personal Property and Fixtures.
	17. Physical Condition of the Property.
	18. Acknowledgment and Covenants Regarding FOST.
	19. Risk of Loss.
	20. Environmental Matters.
	21. Termination of Agreement.
	22. Default by Seller.
	23. Default by Purchaser.
	24. Adjustments at Closing/Assessments for Municipal Improvements.
	25. Possession.
	26. Liens.
	27. Assignment; Assignment of Interest.
	28. Successors and Assigns.
	29. Entire Agreement.
	30. Governing Law.
	31. Partial Invalidity.
	32. Headings.
	33. No Partnership or Joint Venture.
	34. No Third-Party Rights or Benefits.
	35. No Waiver.
	36. Time Periods.
	37.  Force Majeure.
	38. Publication.
	39. Recording.
	40. Lis Pendens.
	41. Authority Representations of Purchaser and Seller.
	42. Section Omitted.
	43. Notices.
	44. Brokerage Commissions.
	45. Counterparts.
	46. Exhibits.
	47. Utilities.
	48. Miscellaneous.

	8.18.21 Agenda.pdf
	1. Call to Order – Dr. Robert Lucky, Vice-Chairman
	2. Pledge of Allegiance
	3. Notice of Public Meeting - Roll Call – Bruce Steadman, Secretary
	4. Approval of Previous Month’s Board Meeting Minutes and Executive Session Minutes
	5. Welcome – Dr. Robert Lucky, Vice-Chairman
	6. Secretary’s Report
	7. Treasurer’s Report
	8. Public Comment Regarding Board Action Items
	10. Committee Reports
	 Audit Committee – Robert Lucky, Chairman
	 Real Estate Committee – Robert Lucky, Interim Chairman
	 Environmental Staff Advisory Committee – Kenneth J. Kloo, Chairman
	 Historical Preservation Staff Advisory Committee – Jay Coffey, Chairman
	 Housing Staff Advisory Committee – Sean Thompson, Chairman
	 Veterans Staff Advisory Committee – Lillian Burry, Chairwoman
	11. Board Actions
	12. Other Items
	13. Public Comment Regarding any FMERA Business
	14. Adjournment




